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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/19/01/51.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please may | have information on the following from April 2018

How many days each secamb recognised unions attended job evaluation, and if one union
on a particular day how many union reps were present

Please see table below:

Days union
Unions attended panel
GMB 13
RCN 6
Unison 61
Unite 2

There were 3 occasions whereby only one union was present and each time this was a single
representative.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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